
     City Council Memorandum 
 

 

 
To:   Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members  
 
From:  John Townsend, Fire Chief 
 
Date:  December 19, 2022 
 
Item:  Declare Surplus Property and Authorize for Public Sale. 
 
 
Council Action Requested:    
Approve declaration of surplus property and authorize for public sale:  Rescue 1 and Medic 1 
 
Background Information:    
With the purchase of new Engine 1, and its ability to handle our rescue equipment and all first due calls, 
there is no current need for Rescue 1.  We are taking delivery of the replacement ambulance for  
Medic 1.  We request the following listed vehicles be declared excess property and authorized for public 
sale: 
  
Rescue 1:       Medic 1: 
Make – International/Ferrara      Make – Ford/Lifeline 
Year – 2004       Year – 2018  
Mileage – 36,827      Mileage – 142,176 
VIN – 1HTWEAZR25JO13985     VIN – 1FDXE4FS7JDC15778 
 
 
Financial Impact:  
Decreased maintenance and replacement costs with sale of Rescue 1 by reducing fleet.  No impact for 
Medic 1, this is a planned capital expense and replacement.   
 
Advisory Commission Discussion:  N/A 
 
Council Committee Discussion:  N/A 
 
Council Workshop:  N/A 
 
Attachments:   None 
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